
From: JR  
Sent: Mon 6/25/2012 5:16 PM 
Subject: Fwd: FW: JohnAldenRoadDrainageProject 

 This is the response i got from Town DPW.  I was hoping 
for more details. 
  
 
----------Original Message---------- 
 
From: Sid Kashi  
Date: Jun 25, 2012 4:21:06 PM 
Subject: FW: JohnAldenRoadDrainageProject 
To: JR  
Cc: Dennis Westgate  
  
John, 
We are now in process to finish the installation of drainage system. 
We will be back next spring to finish the paving.  
Thank you, 
Sid.  

 

From: Sid Kashi  
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 4:54 PM 
To: 'JR' 
Cc: Dennis Westgate 
Subject: RE: JohnAldenRoadDrainageProject 

John, 
Dennis is on vacation this week. He will give you a project update.   
Thank you, 
Sid.  

 

From: JR   
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 4:49 PM 
To: Sid Kashi; Dennis Westgate 
Subject: JohnAldenRoadDrainageProject 

Gentlemen: 

Please let us know how the project has prceeded and what we can expect upon 
"completion"/ 6/30/12. 

John Reardon 

President 
Priscilla Beach Assoc. 
 


